MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FORT STOCKTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Monday, March 25, 2024 – 7:00 PM Board Room – 101 W Division – Fort Stockton, Texas

President Flo Garcia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Flo announced that the meeting was duly called and that notice of the meeting was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.

Ursula Sanchez established a quorum with the following members present: Flo Garcia, Jennifer Gonzales, Kay Griffith, Nacho Dominguez, Freddie Martinez, Sandra Rivera and Ursula Sanchez herself.

Nacho Dominguez led pledges to the flags, and Dr. Zamora led the invocation.

Open Forum and Public Comments

Karla Vasquez stated the benefits of building the agricultural facility north of the high school. Ector Martinez, Madison Hanson, Andrew Black, Daniel Perez spoke on the accessibility of the agricultural facility on campus and the benefits of the program. They expressed how they want to help grow the program. The value of time was also noted. Dr. Zana Hanson also spoke on the CTE value of the agricultural program. Idaney Mendoza, a former teacher, spoke on why she resigned from her job.

Staff Report

High School Principal Dr. Ken Vogel & Assistant Principal Luane Porter announced Jasmin Hernandez as Student of the Month. Middle School Principal Sammy Solis & Assistant Principal Sergio Guardiola announced Maria Longoria as Student of the Month. Intermediate Principal Castillo and Curriculum Director Rebekah Huffman announced Genesis Hernandez as Student of the Month. Alamo Curriculum Director Sylvia Bernal & principal Karina Pacheco announced Shiloh Evans as Student of the Month. Apache Principal Juan Saldana announced Rudolfo Mendez as Student of the Month.

High School Principal Dr. Ken Vogel announced Collette Barragan as Teacher of the Quarter. Middle School Principal Sammy Solis announced Monalisa Gonzales as Teacher of the Quarter. Intermediate Principal Castillo announced Michael Welch as Teacher of the Quarter. Alamo principal Karina Pacheco announced Kriselda Aguirre as Teacher of the Quarter. Apache Principal Juan Saldana announced Lisa Crenshaw as Teacher of the Quarter.

Coach Jeremy Hickman presented Coach Ivan Pena & Coach Victor Garcia to present the powerlifting state qualifiers & state champion. State Champion Jasmin Hernandez, qualifiers, Summer Hinojos, Bel Urbano, Alina Montes, & Daeja Dominguez.

Lead testing was explained by Dr. Zamora and the steps taken to remedy any water sources contaminated.

Nacho inquired about the fire at Spanish Trail Lodge. Mr. Madrid explained the fire was due to an electrical malfunction. South side wing was affected. Building was rewired & is under construction. Nacho inquired on the swimming pool & water heater problems. Preventative measures underway. The pumps are under repair.

Consent Agenda

Approval of minutes of regular meeting of February 21, 2024.

February Check Register motion to approve by Nacho Dominguez & seconded by Freddie Martinez & carried unanimously.

Discussion

Security Fence Update - Dr. Zamora explained brackets have been added and it is 93% complete. Fort Stockton ISD Math Framework Presentation was given by Roy Alvarado.

Action

Order on Cancellation of Election of School Board Trustee Ward 4 approved, motion by Nacho Dominguez and second by Sandra Rivera and carried unanimously.

Certification of Unopposed Candidate for Ward 4 approved as presented, motion by Nacho Dominguez second by Ursula Sanchez and carried unanimously.

Middle School PE Gym Bleacher Upgrade Quote approved as presented, motion by Kay Griffith seconded by Freddie Martinez and carried unanimously.

Savvas as the K-12 science adoption approved as presented, motion by Jennifer Gonzales and seconded by Sandra Rivera and carried unanimously.

Strong Foundations Instructional Material Quotes approved as presented, motion by Nacho Dominguez and seconded by Ursula Sanchez and carried unanimously.

Four Floor Scrubbers Quote approved as presented, motion by Sandra Rivera and seconded by Freddie Martinez and carried unanimously.

Reimbursement Resolution approved as presented, motion by Nacho Dominguez and second by Kay Griffith and carried unanimously.

2024-2025 FSISD Calendars approved as presented, motion by Ursula Sanchez and second by Nacho Dominguez and carried unanimously.

Budget Amendments approved as presented, motion by Kay Griffith second by Ursula Sanchez and carried unanimously.

Donations to FSISD approved as presented, motion by Nacho Dominguez second by Kay Griffith and carried unanimously.

FSISD Housing Manual Update motion to table by Nacho Dominguez and second by Sandra Rivera and carried unanimously.

Agricultural Science Facility Location and Scope option 3 with 1 facility at current location, motion was proposed by Nacho Dominguez, seconded by Freddie Martinez, with 1 vote in favor by Ursula Sanchez, opposition from Kay Griffith, Sandra Rivera, Jennifer Gonzales, and Flo Garcia. The motion presented by Flo Garcia regarding Option 2 with 2 facilities was retracted. Option 1 with 1 facility, feasible location to be determined, motion by Sandra Rivera second by Nacho Dominguez and carried unanimously.

GMP for the Fort Stockton Intermediate School Package 1 Bond Project from BTC approved as presented motion by Nacho Dominguez second by Freddie Martinez and carried unanimously.

High School Football field sewer line project quote approved as presented motion by Kay Griffith second by Nacho Dominguez and carried unanimously.

Personnel

Correction, Idaney Mendoza's resignation is not classified as job abandonment.

The next regular meeting in April is scheduled for the 29th.	
Adjournment 10:25 PM	
	Presiding Officer

Closed Session 9:50 PM

Attesting Officer

No action was taken Reconvened at 10:22 PM.